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Questions/Responses No. 6 to the
Request for Proposals (RFP) K18-0039-25D

Professional Development Instructor

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are
answered and posted for all prospective Offerors. The statements and interpretations contained
in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP
is expressly amended. Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.

26. Question: It appears there are a number of dates for one consultant to be on site- either
developing or instructing. Is it appropriate to send resumes for multiple professional
development instructors, just to ensure all dates will be covered?

Response: No. Offerors may only submit one resource. Please note Amendment 3
that requires the resource to be on site Monday — Friday, 40 hours per week
throughout the duration of the contract.

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche
Procurement Officer
November 15, 2017



